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2 e OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
m‘ﬁ%h.ﬁgy WASIINGTON, D.C. 20530

DM

James M. Lesar, Lsqulre MAR 3. '978
Suite 500
910 Sixteenth Street, N. W.

g% Washington, D. C. 20006

-Dear Mr. Lesar:

By letter dated July 12, 1977, I conveyed to you my
decisioun to modily the action of Dirccetor Kelley on the request
of your client, Mr. larold wWelsbery, for a waiver of fees
assesscd against him as a result of his request for access to
records pertaining to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr. You will recall that my decision was to reduce by
forty percent the reproduction fees Mr. Weisherg would be re-
quired to pay, that is, from $.10 per prage to $.06 per page.

sSubsequently, by letter dated January 12, 1978, I again
modified a decision of Director Kelley on a fee waiver request
submitted by Mr. Weisberg. This was in connection with his
request for access to records pertaining to the assassination
of President John I’. Kennedy. My action in reducing the repro-
duction cost as to these records from $.10 per page to $.06 per
page was eventually determined by Judge Gesell to have been
inadequate. lle ordered the Department of Justice to make the
so-called second release of Kennedy records available to
Mr. Weisberg at no cost to him. The Department of Justice has S
now determined not to appeal from Judge Gesell's Order. Under
these circumstances it seems appropriate to me to reconsider
my own action of January 12, 1978, and I have done so. In modi-
‘fying the action of Director Kelley regarding the Kennedy records
on January 12, 1974, 1 expressed the opinion that your client's
case for a walver regarding the King records on the basis of
benefit to the gencral public had been even stronger than was
his case for a waiver as to Kennedy records. Accordingly, I
have also reconsidercd my action on the King fee waiver.

In recognition of the unique rolé Mr. Weisberg has played
in the history of freedom of information and the benefit to the
general public being served by the release of these records to
him, I have now determined that records of the Department of
Justice compiled pursuant to the investigations of the assassi-
nations of- President Kennedy and Dr. King should be furnished
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Lo Mr. Welsboerg without charge. This decision specifically
includes, but is not limited to, the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation. 1o whatever extent this decision of mine will require
Lhe relund of tees alrcady paid by your client, you should
communicate dircctly with the appropriate components.

LI you have any questions concerning this matter, do
not hesitate to call me at (202) 739-4082. I am looking
forward to mceting you and Mr. Weisberyg on April 6.

sincerely,

Benjawin R, Clviletti
Acling bDeputy Attorney General

By:
Quinlan J. Shea, Jr., Director
Office of Privacy and Information Appeals

CC: Mr. llarold wegisbery
Lynne Zuswman, Bsquire
All Freedom of Information
Coordinators, Department
of Justice
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